
From: Pemberton, Layne
To: "John Peppers"
Subject: AR0033936 EL DORADO WATER UTILITIES - Report Reminder
Date: Monday, December 04, 2017 12:46:00 PM

John,
Just a friendly reminder for the following reports:
 
AR0033936     EL DORADO WATER UTILITIES - NORTH PLANT

Status/Progress Report  (P-1-CS010) Modification Due 11/01/2015.

Progress towards attaining the Final Effluent Limitations
for the Total  Recoverable Lead limits and the sub-lethal
WET limit for C. dubia.  The second Progress Report
must contain an update on the status of the chosen
option from the initial Progress Report. If  the facility  is
not meeting any of the milestones provided in  the initial
Progress Report, the facility  must update the milestone
schedule to show how the final limits will be met  by the
deadline.

 
 
 
AR0033723     EL DORADO WATER UTILITIES - SOUTH PLANT

Status/Progress Report  (P-1-CS010) Modification Due 11/01/2015.

Progress towards attaining the Final Effluent Limitations
for

Total  Recoverable Copper,  Total  Recoverable Selenium,
Total  Recoverable Cyanide, and sub-lethal P. promelas
and C. dubia.

 
If you have any questions please contact me.
 
 
Thank you,
 
Layne Pemberton
Enforcement Analyst
ADEQ Office of Water Quality
Enforcement Branch
Phone: 501-682-0664
Fax: 501-682-0880
pemberton@adeq.state.ar.us
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